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From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 10:19 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Keino Young
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 111212010 10:17:00 AM
Docket Number: 090446-El
Filename [ Path: 090446.CO.ky.doc
CONSUMMATING ORDER
Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk i1

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630
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NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman(@pinellascounty.org Yes

Printed on 1/12/2010 at 11:12:47 AM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 11:13 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 834241)

Attachments: 00274-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/12/2010
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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 10:41 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/2/2009 10:41:00 AM 4 /

Docket Number: 0804486 W

Filename / Path: 090446.0R.102909.ky.doc

Please issue the above-referenced PAA order today in Docket No. 090446.
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DIRECTORY
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 1:37 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 811193)

Attachments: 11697-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 860-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/2/2009
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Public Service Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE

September, 24, 2009

Tampa Electric Company
Sandra W. Callahan
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601

Re: Docket No. 090446-E1
Dear Caliahan:

This will acknowledge receipt of request for approval of change rate used to account for
AFUDC from 7.79% to 8.17%, effective May 1, 2009, which was filed in this office on September 11,
2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing, For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090446-EI Date Docketed: 09/11/2009 Title: Request for approval of change rate used to account for
allowance funds used during construction (AFUDC) from 7.79% to
8.17%, effective May 1, 2009, by Tampa Electric Company.
Company: Tampa Electric Company
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Program Module A6(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
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OPR_Staff [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
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assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090446-EI Date Docketed: 09/11/2009 Title: Request for approval of change rate used to account for
allowance funds used during construction (AFUDC)- from 7.79% to
8.17%, effective May 1, 2009, by Tampa Electric Company.
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